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July 6, 2017 

VIA email to Cmj\@fcc.uov 
General Counsel's Office: 
c/o Jeff S. Jordan, Esq. 
Supervisory Attorney 
Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
Federal Election Commission 
999 E Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20463 

Re: Response of Senator C. Ellis Black 
MUR 72^6 

Dear Mr. Jordan: 

We represent State Senator C. Ellis Black. An executed Designation of Counsel 
form is attached. This letter is Senator Black's response to the complaint filed by Lisa 
M. Ring ("the Complainant") against Congressman Buddy Carter, his federal committee, 
Buddy Carter for Congress ("BCC"), Congressman Carter's former state Senate 
committee, and several Georgia state campaign committees, including Senator Black 
("the Complaint"). 

On June 6, 2017, Senator Black requested a 45-day extension of time to respond. 
We understand that only a 30-day extension was permitted. This response is filed 
within that timeframe. 

The Complainant is the Bryan County, Georgia Democratic Party Chair; she filed 
the complaint just a few weeks before she announced her intention to run against 
Congressman Carter in 2018 for Georgia's First Congressional District. The 
Complainant raises a completely baseless claim against Senator Black and Congressman 
Carter. In a nutshell, she asserts - without any basis whatsoever other than the timing 
of contributions (which is insufficient, as discussed below) that Congressman Carter's 
state Senate campaign made an unlawful contribution to Senator Black's state Senate 
campaign and that Senator Black's State House campaign made an unlawful 
contribution to Congressman Carter's Congressional campaign. Both statements are 
false. 

As shown below, the complaint contains no factual support but is based solely on 
speculation and innuendo, which is specifically refuted. There is no legal basis for 
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proceeding further, as the Federal Election Commission (the "Commission") may find 
"reason to believe" only if a Complaint sets forth sufficient specific facts, which, if 
proven true, would constitute a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act (the 
"Act"). See 11CFR § 111.4(a), (d). Unwarranted legal conclusions from asserted facts or 
mere speculation will not be accepted as true. See MUR 4960, Commissioners Mason, 
Sandstrom, Smith and Thomas, Statement of Reasons (Dec. 21,2001). Moreover, the 
Commission will dismiss a complaint when the allegations are refuted with sufficiently 
compelling evidence. See id. For all these reasons, the complaint should be 
immediately dismissed. 

X Contrai7 to the Complainant's assertions, the facts are as follows: From 2006 to 
^ 2014, Senator Black served in the Georgia House of Representatives. During part of that 
4 time (2006-2010), one of his colleagues in the Georgia House was Congressman Carter. 
4 In 2010, Congressman Carter ran for and was elected to the Georgia State Senate. In 
4 March 2014, Congressman Carter qualified to run for Georgia's First Congressional 

District. After prevailing in a primary runoff in July 2014, he was elected to Congress in 
November 2014. 

In 2014, Senator Black also elected to run for a different office. He qualified to 
run for State Senate District 8 in March 2014 and was elected to that position in 
November 2014. 

Thus, in 2014, both Senator Black and Congressman Carter had opted to run for 
different offices. However, both still had excess funds in the campaign accounts for 
their then-current offices (State House - Black and State Senate - Carter). Under 
Georgia law, those excess contributions can only be disposed in one of these ways: (1) to 
a charitable organization as defined by 26 U.S.C. §170(0) as that statute existed on 
March 1,1986 and additionally may include educational, eleemosynaiy, and nonprofit 
organizations; (2) to any national, state, or local political party or to any candidate, with 
the exception of the future campaigns of the contributing candidate for a different office; 
(3) to any contributor to the campaign so long as the refund does not exceed the amount 
that contributor gave; and (4) to repay a prior campaign obligation incuiTed by the 
candidate. O.C.G.A. §2i-5-33(b) (2008). As the disclosure report attached at Tab 1 
shows, Senator Ellis had sufficient campaign funds to render those funds "excess" and 
therefore, his campaign's contribution to Congressman Carter's Congressional campaign 
was permissible under state law. Furthermore, while the Complainant contends there 
wasn't an "accounting" done to ensure that there were sufficient personal contributions 
in accounts including Senator Black's, a review of Senator Black's disclosure report at 
the time of the contribution shows the campaign clearly had sufficient personal 
contributions to make the $500 contribution to Congressman Carter's Congressional 
campaign. 

The Complainant, however, falsely asserts that Congressman Carter made 
earmarked contributions to his Congressional campaign through a "conduit scheme" 
with Senator Black and others, resulting in illegal transfers to the Carter Congressional 
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campaign 11CFR § 110.3(d). Such contentions are wrong, as a matter of both fact and 
law. 

A contribution is earmarked only when there is "a designation, instruction, or 
encumbrance, whether direct or indirect, express or implied, oral or written, which 
results in all or any part or a contribution or expenditure being made to, or expended on 
belialf of, a clearly identified candidate or a candidate's authorized committee." 11 CFR § 
110.6(b). In the past, the Commission has determined that contributions were 
earmarked when there was clear documentary evidence demonstrating a designation or 
instruction by the donor. See MURs 4831/5274 (Nixon) (finding contributions were 
earmarked where checks contained express designations on memo lines); see also, MUR 
5732 (Matt Brown for U.S. Senate), MUR 5520 (Republican Party of Louisiana/Tauzin), 

^ MUR 5445 (Davis), MUR 4643 (Democratic Party of New Mexico) (rejecting earmarking 
- allegations where there was no evidence of a clear designation, instruction, or 

encumbrance by the donor), and MUR 5125 (Perry) (finding no earmarking because the 
complaint contained only bare allegations of earmarking, but showed no designation, 
instruction or encumbrance). The Commission has rejected earmarking claims even 
where the timing of the contributions at issue appeared to be a significant factor, but the 
contributions lacked a clear designation or instruction. See MUR 5445 (Davis) and MUR 
4643 (Democratic Party of New Mexico). 

In this case, the Complainant provides no support whatsoever that the Carter 
Senate campaign made the "designations, instructions and encumbrances" required for 
a violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(8) and 11 CFR § iio.6(b)(l), when making its 
contribution to Senator Black. The contribution check from the Carter Senate campaign, 
to Senator Black's campaign did not contain any designations or instructions, and was 
not accompanied by any sort of documentation indicating how the contribution should 
be used. Moreover, the Carter Senate campaign did not make any other express or 
implied. Or written or oral instructions or designations to Senator Black or his campaign 
when making the contribution. The Complainant's argument re.sts solely on the timing 
of the contributions; this line of reasoning, based exclusively on the timing of 
contributions, has been explicitly rejected by the Commission in the numerous 
enforcement matters referenced above. See MUR 5445 (Davis) and MUR 4643 
(Democratic Party of New Mexico). 

Both candidates elected to make contributions from their soon-to-be former 
campaign accounts to other candidates, one of the permitted ways of disposing excess 
campaign contributions in Georgia. The fact that they contributed to each other's new 
campaigns is hardly suspicious and is certainly not illegal. They had been colleagues in 
the state House; they had both elected to run f^or new offices; each faced opposition, and, 
in fact. Congressman Carter was also in a primary runoff; and, in their new positions. 
Congressman Carter's Congressional District would include Senator Black's new Senate 
District, so they would share constituents. The Supreme Court has made clear that 
"government regulation may not target the general gratitude a candidate may feel 
toward those who support him or his allies." McCutcheon v. Federal Election Comm'n, 
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134 S.Ct. 1434,1441 (2014) (citing Citizens United v. Federal Election Comm'n, 558 U. 
S. 310,360 (2010)). 

In summary, the Complainant charges, without any basis in fact, that there was 
an "illegal conduit scheme" between Congressman Carter and others, including Senator 
Black. As shown above, that allegation is simply false. There is no evidence of any such 
agreement - nor was there such an agreement - between Congressman Carter and 
Senator Black. 

As a matter of law, the Complainant has completely failed to demonstrate that the 
any violation of the Act or the Commission's regulations. There is no violation of federal 
law (nor state law for that matter). Rather, this complaint was filed for the worst 
possible reason: the Complainant's attempt to raise a purported "ethics violation" on the 
part of Congressman Carter and hope to advance her campaign that way. The complaint 
is based on malicious speculation and frivolous legal theories, with clearly no concern 
for the collateral damage to Senator Black and others. 

We therefore respectfully request that the Commission recognize the legal and 
factual insufficiency of die complaint on its face and immediately dismiss it. 

Sincerely, 

STRICKLAND BROCKINGTON LEWIS LLP 

Anne W. Lewis 

Enclosure: as stated 

cc: Senator C. Ellis Black 
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STATE1^4ENT OF DlSh'tCNATtON OF COUNSEL 

KAX 202-219-3923 

MUR# 

Name of Counsel: A) 

TGi. 

VV. I V V <?Uif S 

fAJcul^n ^ Finn; 

.Address: 

/fVO yS.orJs-4>-A£?.^/ // H. /^4},y^'^eK. ^ VV- TCjoe 

Tclci»iione; ^S?" S-47Fax: (^7,^- 34 ^ 

E-mail; I gU^IS ©> ^b)U^^A, Cry "*Vi 

The above^^mmcd individual aad/or Erra is hereby designated as oiy counsel and is audioriaud Co ceoelve any 
notifinacionsand otherc.aitimii(iicatLgi.9i fh>nitheComtnission and to actonmy behalFbeEbcethe 
Conunission. 

•i-s-n 
Date 

caitimiKiicat^^ trom. itus vjotncnission and to act on my betiait hetoce ttie 

Si(rnaUire.(Ros|>on(lendAeanO 'fitio 

imSFONflENT: OaiviAi 
(OtitiiuUtec. Name/ Company Name/Individual Named InNotUicBtlon Letter) 

Mailing Address: 3^^*^ 7 \ .01 Jd c\ M u. Wu 
(Plwse Print) r~ f 7 \ 

I .^4" V lp&/ 

Telephone FH): 

E-mail; 

(W);. 

This foriii relnics loa f-'uicriil Uyceiioii Coiiiinisslon inRUr.r iliiic is suhjuu to Ihc confidontiatily proyisionsorSl U.S.(:. § 3010<)Ca)(l2XA). 
This seciiuii iji-olilblis innlil'iif, pulilicnny noiifieaiioij nr tiivusiigaiioh nanduciul l^tho PcdenI Glvuiton Commission'vviihout die osprest 
writtonconscm of die |ic:is'iiii iincliir iiivrsligniiun. 

[lev. 2014 





CFCI-'OIIM rCllH 
wyr-ii FILER ID: C20I4000317 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

I. Report Type 

Original Report 

2. Filing Is being made on bchaK of; 
Caiidlilotc ur Public OIUCIBI 

C2014U00317-
Ellis Black for State Senate, Inc. 
C. Ellis Black 
State Senate, District 8 

Filing Offlce Use 
Onlv 

E-Filedon 
7/3/J4 7:02 am 

Use Earlier of Post 
Mark or Hand 
Delivered Dale 

3. Identifying and Contact Information 

FuU Naaxe or Non-Cnndidoie Campui^n GjJiMi///ce 

(3) 3WIHJ..,.ini.mOi.llvH..;..l Val.li.!iii.. GA 3lfiOS 

Mailing AM CSS 

m .116/1^21114 
Todays Dais 

CaulacI Phone Noinher (lya ind lha nlcase o/Ms In/dmalion as permission la callyonr ojTics If ntcessaryd 

(5) ir 0 CinJidiile or Public Oflicial, is Iheic a campaign cominillec (one or more persons) to make campaign lionsuclioiis, keep the im 
ot llie camimign, or file Ike leporu? VISS (6) It so, Is ilie Commillee regislend wilh the Slate Ethics Commission? 

C') Cliiiiiiiuisriii: C. Elii-s niiick 3Yeiisiirur;_C:,JilJjiUl!.iUik 
Name of Chairperson ami/or Treasarero/Conmillse 

i records 

4. Period fur which you are Reporting 

My INon Election Year My Election Year Run-Offs 
(H«purlUM|ulrcODiyir)rouwclii oltonOir 

Eliflifln) 

Special Elections 
(lUpirl nrnxOc Onlr if yiu lit to a Spatial 

nmiaa) 

[]] January 31,2014 

June 30.2014 
1 1 38011817 31,2014 

Q March 31.2014 

June 30, 2014 

[~| September 30,2014 

• October 25,2014 

• December 31.2014 

1—1 6 days before Primary 
Run.afT,2014 

rn 6 days before General 
' Run-Off, 2014 

1—1 6 days before Special 
— Primary Run-Off, 

2014 

r~| 6 days before Special 
' Run-Off. 2014 

1—1 15 days before 
' Special Primaiy, 

2014 

1—1 15 days before 
^ Special, 2014 

• Dec. 31,2014 

Supplemental Reporting 
Q June 30,2014 
Q December 31.2014 
•Pcignni Iravliii otnce wtih rxccfti fKridi iinlil 
mrli Aiftds orccsiMniled ai pnvltlud In the Act 

Mliisiii.v<»ifiiliJiiJiiiaisi «'lib •'xi'coo ruiidt.oi 

iianniCcV unlii luili AinJititfc eaiiendcii, brwcK 
is*i»i»iil.4.s. 

1 1 38011817 31,2014 

Q March 31.2014 

June 30, 2014 

[~| September 30,2014 

• October 25,2014 

• December 31.2014 

1—1 6 days before Primary 
Run.afT,2014 

rn 6 days before General 
' Run-Off, 2014 

1—1 6 days before Special 
— Primary Run-Off, 

2014 

r~| 6 days before Special 
' Run-Off. 2014 

1—1 15 days before 
' Special Primaiy, 

2014 

1—1 15 days before 
^ Special, 2014 

• Dec. 31,2014 

The electronic fllins of this document constitutes an affirmation that the statement Is true, complete, and 
correct. As per modifications of the Ethics in Government Act, filing a separate notarized affidavit is no 
longer required. See O.C.G.A. §§ 21-S-34.1(e) and 21-5-50|e). 

Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report for 2014 June 30th - RIeclion Year - Original 
Eiectronically Filed wiih the Georgia Guvemment Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on: 7/3/2014 7:02:39AM --Confirmation #C20I40003!71I0306 
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State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Summary Report 

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED 

1 I Have: 
The rollowing cniitributiuns, including Cuniinon Source, tu rcpuii: 

In-Kind 
Estimated Value 

Cash Aiiiniint 

2 Total coiilribution.s prcvinusly repuited. 
$0.00 $101,500.14 

3 Total amount of all itemized contributions received in this reporting period which arc 
listed on the "Itemized Contributions" page. $0.00 $81,876.14 

3a All loans received this reporting period. 
•• i • $0.00 

3b Interest earned on campaign aceoiint this reporting period. • •• .;-v: ' »• $0.00 

3c Total amount of investments sold this reporting period. 
. • .. •.*. ' ») 
^ V $0.00 

3d Total amount of cash dividends and interest paid out this reporting period. 
$0.00 

4 
Total amount ofall sepamle contributions of $100.00 or less received in this teporting 
period and not listed on the "Itemized Contributions" page. 
"Common Source" cnnlrilniiiniis iiiusi be iiuuieantcd on the "ticmixed Coniriknsians" $0.00 $1,300.00 

5 Total contributions reported this reporting period. 
(I.inc 3 1 3a i 3h -t 3c -i- 3d ^ 4) $0.00 $83,176.14 

6 Total contributions to date. 
(Line 2 + 5) $0.00 $184,676.28 

EXPENDITURES MADE 

7 I Hnvc: 
The foilowtiig expenditures to report: 

Iii-Kinil 

Estimated Value 
Cash Amount 

8 Total ex|ieiidilures inade and reported prior to this reporting period. 
$0.00 $405.00 

9 Total amount ofall itemized expenditures made in this reporting period which are listed 
on the "Itemized Expenditures" page. $0.00 $101,815.08 

10 Total amount ofall .separate expenditures of $100.00 or less each that were made 
in this reporting period and not listed on the "Itemized Expenditures" page. $0.00 $1,920.87 

II Total expenditures repotted tltis reporting period. 
(Litic9+ 10) $0.00 $10.3,735.95 

12 Total expenditures to date. 
((,ine8 + ll) 

$0.00 $104,140.95 

INVESTMENTS 

13 Amount of investments at the beginning of this reporting period. ;• $0.00 

14 Total amount of investments at the close of this reporting period. $0.00 

' 

15 Net Balnncc On Hand. 
fLinc6- 12+141 $80,535.33 

Campaign Contiibuiioii Discloaiirc Repuil ror 2014 .liinu lOlh - Electiun Year- Original 

Electronically Kiled with the Ueorgia Govcrnincnl Tiaiisparcncy and 

Campaign Pinancc CommLasion on: 7/3/2014 7:02:3i)AM ~ Conrirmatioii #C20140003I7110306 
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State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Outstanding Indebtedness 

Primary 2014 Indebtedness Airiunnl 

1 Outstanding indebtedness at the beginning of this reporting period. $100,000.00 

2 Loans received this reporting period. so.oo 

3 Oefeired payments of expense.s this reporting period. •to.oo 

4 Payments made on loans this reporting period. $7,250.00 

S Credits received on loans/deferred payments this reporting period. S0.00 

6 Payments this period on previously deferred expenses. $0.00 

7 Total indebtedness nt the close of this reporting period, 
(line 1+21-3-4.5-6) $92,750.00 

Run-Off Primary 2014 Indebtedness Amount 

1 Outstanding indebtedness at the beginning of this reporting period. $92,750.00 

2 Loans received this reporting period. $0.00 

3 Deferred payments of expenses this reporting peiiod. $0.00 

4 Payments made on loans this reporting period. $0.00 

S Credits received on loans/deferred payments this reporting period. $0.00 

6 Payments this period on previously deferred expenses. $0.00 

7 Total indebtedness at the close of this reporting period, 
(line 1+2 + 3-4-5-6) $92,750.00 

Campaign Contribuiion Disclosure Report tor 2014 June 30lh - Election Year - Original 
Electronically Filed with the Gcuigia Government Tiansparcncy and 

Campaign Finance Commission on; 7/3/2014 7:U2:39AM --Confirmation//C2014000317110306 
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State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Itemized Contributions 
Must list contribntlona received by a single contributor for which the nggrcgiitc total is more than SIOO.OO 

Full Name of Contributor 
Mailing Address 
(Affiliation of Committee if any) 

Contributor 

Election 
Cycle 

Cash 
Amount 

In-Kind Contributions 
Full Name of Contributor 
Mailing Address 
(Affiliation of Committee if any) 

Received Date 
Contribution Type 

a. Occupation & 
b. Employer 

Election 
Cycle 

Cash 
Amount 

Estimated Value 
Description 

Advcrllaing Association Of Georgia 
P.O. box 631 
Cummlng, ga 30028 

04/29/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

ssoo.oo $0.00 

Aflac 
1932 Wynnton Rd. 
Columbus, ga 31999 

OVl 6/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primaiy 

$350.00 $0.00 

AOL Rcsoui-ces Georgia PAC 
P. O. Box 4569 
Atlanta, ga 30302 

05/07/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Piimaiy 

$500.00 $0.00 

American Kennel Club PAC 
260 Madison Ave. 
New York, ny 10016 

05/16/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Priiimry 

$250.00 $0.00 • 

Amgen Inc. State Political 
Contribution Account 
5845 Richmond Hwy. Ste. 820 
Alexandria, va 22303 

05/24/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primaiy 

$300.00 $0.00 

AT&T Georgia Political Action 
Cominittee 
675 West Peachtree St. NW, Rm 
36-024 
Atlanta, ga 30375 

06/12/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$750.00 $0.00 

AT&T Georgia Political Action 
Conunittee 
675 West Peachtrcc St. NWRin. 
36-024 
Atlanta, ga 30375 

04/28/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$750.00 $0.00 

Athens Vascular Surgery, P. C. 
195 King Ave. 
Athens, ga 30606 

05/08/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primaiy 

$2,500.00 $0.00 

Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report for 2014 June 30th - Election Year - Original 
Electronically Filed with the Georgia Government Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on; 7/3/2014 7:02:39AM -- Confirmation #C20I4000317110306 
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Athens Vascular Surgery, P. C. 

195 King Ave. 

Athens, ga 30606 

06/14/2014 

Monetary 

znia 
ttun-OO 
Piimiry 

$1,300.00 $0.00 

Automobile Dealers Association, Inc 

PAC Account 

6903-A oak Ridcge Commerce Way 

SW 

Austell, ga 30168 

04/25/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$500.00 $0.00 

Bcvpac 

50 Hurt Plaza SE,Ste 935 

Atlanta, ga 30303 

04/26/2014 

Monetary -

2014 
Primary 

$500.00 SO.OO 

Bostoon Gin Co. 

P. 0. Box 340 

Boston, ga 31626 

05/25/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Brooksco Dairy, LLC 

P. 0. Box 508 

Quitman, ga 31643 

06/16/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Bullard, Brock 

800 Weeping Willow Dr. 

Powder Spring.s, ga 30127 

05/13/2014 

Monetary 

a. CPA 

b. Setf 

2at4 
Primary 

$200.00 $0.00 

C. A. R. D. of Georgia 

P. 0. BOX72SIS4 

Atlanta, ga 31139 

06/24^014 

Monetary • 
2014 
Run-OIT 
Primary 

$500.14 $0.00 

Cable Television Association of 

Georgia, PAC Inc. 

34 Pcachtrec St. Ste. 1900 

Atlanta, ga 30303 

06/24/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Run-Oir 
Primary 

$500.00 $0.00 

Callicutt, Jr., Thomas L. 

3630 Peachtree Rd. ME, Unit 2304 

Atlanta, ga 30326 

05/13/2014 

Monetary 

a. Banking 

b. State Bank and 

Trust Company 

2014 
Priittary 

$250.00 $0.00 

Campasign toi elect Tommy Benton 

177 Martin St. 

Jefferson, ga 30549 

06/30/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Ktttr-Ofr 
Primary 

$300.00 $0.00 

Campaign Contributiaii Disclosure Report for 2014 June 30(h - Election Year - Original 
Electronically Filed with the Georgia Government Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on; 7/3/2014 7:02:39AM - Confirmation #02014000317110306 



Cash America 

1600 West 7th St., 

FortWorUi.TX 76102 

06/30f2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Run-on' 
Pilmaiy 

S250.00 $0.00 

Chastecn, James S. 

2633 Birchwood Cr. NE 

Atlanta, ga 3030S 

05/22/2014 

Monetary 

a. Small BVusiness 

Owner 

l>. Self 

2014 
Prlinaiy 

S200.00 $0.00 

Check into Cash of Georgia, LLC 

2S01KBithSt.SW.Stc.80 

Cleveland, tn 37311 

06/09/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Prima ly 

$500.00 $0.00 

Civil Justice PAC 

101 Marietta St. NW, Ste. 33S0 

Atlanta, ga 30360 

04/14/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Prlmsiy 

$2,000.00 $0.00 

Civil Justice PAC, Inc 

101 Marietta St. NW Ste. 3350 

Atlanta, ga 30303 

06/19/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Geneial 

$2,000.00 $0.00 

Closson Jr., Luke E. 

112 Central Ave. 

Valdosta,gR 31601 

04/24/2014 

Monetary 

a. Businessman 

b. Self 

2014 
Primaiy 

$250.00 $0.00 

Coleman Tally LLP 

3475 Lenox Rd.NE, Ste 400 

Atlanta, ga 30326 

05/07/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Prlmsiy 

$500.00 $0.00 

Commerce Political Action 

Coimmiltee 

235 Andrew Young Int'l Blvd. NW 

Atlanta, ga 30303 

05/07/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Committee ibr Responsible Health 

Care Policy 

1231 Collier Rd.NW, Ste. J 

Atlanta, ga 30318 

06/29/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Run-Oir 
Primaiy 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Committee to Elect Renee Unterman 

P. 0. Box 508 

Buford,ga 30515 

04/11/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Primaiy 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Campsign Contribution Disclosure Report for 2014 June 30th - Election Year • Original 
Elecironicaily Filed wiili the Georgia Government Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on: 7/3/2014 7:02:39AM ~ Conrinnatlon«C2014000317110306 



Connell, Phillip 
388 Giiod Hope Circle 
Naylor.Ga 31641 

04/05/2014 
Monetary b. Self 

2014 
Primsiy 

.S2,S 00.00 $0.00 

Conner, Marshall & Gwen 
4811 Hunters Crossing 
ValdosiB.ga 31602 

04/29/2014 
Monetary 

a. Reilted 
b. Georgia Power 

2014 
Primaiy 

$200.00 $0.00 

Crawford, John 
1SOO N. Patterson St. 
Valdosta, ga 31698 

04/18/2014 
Monetary 

a. Admlnislnilor 
b. Valdasta State 
University 

2014 
Primaiy 

$200.00 $0.00 

Delta PAC 
P.O. Box 20706 
Atlanta, ga 30320 

05/07/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primaiy 

$250.00 $0.00 

Doughty, Steve 
9030 Old Southwick Pass 
Alpharetta, ga 30022 

03/13/2014 
Monetary 

a. Banking 
b. State Bank and 
TiuatConqisny 

2014 
Primaiy 

$200.00 $0.00 

Doyle, Mike 
720 Spalding Dr. NE 
Atlanta, ga 30326 

03/13/2014 
Monetary 

a. Inveatmeiit 
Advisor 
b. Aurora Investment 
Counsel 

2014 
Fiimaiy 

$250.00 $0.00 

Dupree, Reed 
1401 35lh St.NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

03/13/2014 
Monetary 

a. Private Equity 
Fund Analyst 
b.GMTCspital 

2014 
Primary 

$200.00 $0.00 

Dyson, Billy 
7123 Grand Reunion Dr. 
Hoschton, GA 30548 

05/13/2014 
Moiietaty Owner 

b. Georgia 
Hardwoods. Inc. 

2014 
Primary 

$500.00 $0.00 

Dyson, Bob 
8013 Derbyshire CI. 
Duluth, Ga 30097 

05/13/2014 
Monetary 

a. Small Business 
Owner 
b. Georgia 
Hardwoods, Inc. 

2014 
Primaiy 

$500.00 $0.00 

Ellis Black Campaign 
5900 Jumping Gully Rd. 
Valdosta, ga 31601 

05/16/2014 
Monetary 

20)4 
Primaiy 

$1,500.00 $0.00 
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F.vans, Joe 

4270 W. Club Lii. NE 

Atlanta, ga 30319 

03/13/2014 

Monetary 

a. Banking 

b. Stale Blink and 

Trust Company 

2014 
Piimary 

ssoo.oo $0.00 

ForestPAC 

P. 0. Box 1217 

Forsyth, ga 31029 

04/10/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Fiimaiy 

$300.00 $0.00 

Friends of Budy Carter for Senate 

P. 0. Box 222 

Pooler, ga 31322 

.06/28/2017 

Monetary 

2014 
Run-Otr 
Primaiy 

.$300.00 $0.00 

Ga. Bankers Asso. 

30 Hurt Plaza, ste. 1030 

Atlanta, ga 30303 

06/24/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Mmaiy 

$500.00 $0.00 

Ga. Bankers Asso. 

30 Hurt Plaza, Ste 1030 

Atlanta, ga 30303 

04/26/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Priinaiy 

$300.00 $0.00 

Ga. Branch associated Gen. 

Contractors PAC 

1940 The Exchange 

Atlanta, ga 30339 

04/30/2014 

Monetary 

20t4 
Frinniy 

$300.00 $0.00 

Ga. Branch associated Gen. 

Contractors PAC 

19401 The Exchange 

Atlanta, ga 30339 

06/21/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Primaiy 

$300.00 $0.00 

CAE Fund for Public Education 

' 100 Crescent Ctr. Parkway, ste. 300 

Tucker, ga 30084 ' 

05/09/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Frimaiy 

$300.00 $0.00 

Georgia Amusement & Music 

Operators Asso. Political Action 

Committee 

3780 OldNorutrss Rd.. Ste 103 

PMBS21 

Duliith, ga 30096 

03/07/2014 

Monetaiy 

2014 
Friinaiy 

$300.00 $0.00 

Georgia Association of Realtors PAC 

3200 Presidential Dr. 

Atlanta, ga 30340 

04/16/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Piiinaiy 

$1,000.00 $0.00 
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Georgia Association of Realtors PAC 
3200 Presidential Dr. 
Atlanta, ga 30340 

06/14/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Riin-onr 
Primary 

$1,300.00 $0.00 

Georgia Better Government Fund 
8601 Dunwoody Place, Ste. 3108 
Atlanta, ga 3O3S0 

06/30/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Run-Oir 
Piiniaiy 

$500.00 $0.00 

Georgia Chamber of Commerce State 
PAC. Inc 
270 Peachlrcc St. NW, Ste 2200 
Atlanta, ga 30303 

06/28/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Riin.Oir 
Ihimary 

$500.00 . $0.00 

Georgia Chamber of Commerce State 
PAC, Inc 
270 Peachtree St. NW Ste. 2200 
Atlanta, ga 30303 

05/07/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Piimaiy 

$250.00 $0.00 

Georgia Chemistry Council 
199S N.Park Place, Ste. 240 
Atlanta, ga 30330 

06/24/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Run-Oft 
Plimaiy 

$250.00 $0.00 

Georgia Dental Asso. 
3490 Piedmont Rd. NE Ste. 110 
iMIanla, ga 30305 

04/12/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Piiniuy 

$500.00 $0.00 

Georgia EMC PAC 
2100 East Exchange Place # 509 
Tticker, ga 30084 

05/02/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Prhnaiy 

$500.00 $0.00 

Georgia Emergency Medicine PAC 
6134 Popular Bluff Ciicle, Ste 101 
NoicToss,ga 30092 

05/02/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$500.00 $0.00 

Georgia Hardwoods, Inc. 
3061 Verona Ave. 
Buford.Ga 30518 

05/13/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Georgia Highway Contractors Assoc. 
& Georgia Asphalt Pavement 
Association PAC 
2160SatellietgBlvd.Ste. 100 
Duluth, ga 30097 

06/24/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Run-Oir 
Primary 

$500.00 $0.00 
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Georgia Oilmen's Asso. 

1775 Spectrum Dr. Ste. 100 

Luwrenceville, Ga 30043 

04/05/2014 

Monetaty 

20 !4 
Piimory 

SSOO.OO $0.00 

Georgia Poultiy Federation PAC 

P. 0. Box 763 

Gainesville, ga 30503 

06/30/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Run-Otr 
Piinuiy 

$500.00 $0.00 

Ginn, Frank 

5407 Wildcat Bridge Rd. 

Royston.ga 30662 

06/30/2014 

Monetary 

a. State Senator 

b. State of Oeoigia 

2014 
Runoff 
Primely 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Government Solutions LLC 

1118 Aston Bluff Dr. NE 

Atllanta,ga 30319 

06/24/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Kuii-otr 
Primary 

$250.00 $0.00 

GPhAPAC 

50 Lenox Pointe NE 

Atlanta, ga 30324 

06/14/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Piimeiy 

$250.00 $0.00 

Greene, Chris 

3180 Le Conte Ave. NH 

Atlanta, Ga 30319 

05/13/2014 

Monetary 

a. AUomey 

b. McOuireWooda, 

LLP 

2014 
Priinny 

$200.00 $0.00 

GUCA Politiucal Action Committee 

804 Main St., Ste C 

Forest park, ga 30297 

05/02/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
PrbiiBiy 

$500.00 $0.00 

Hamilton, Jr, Robert 

P.O. Box 674523 

Marietta, Ga 30006 

05/13/2014 

Monetary 

0. Insurance soles 

b.IOAUSA,Inc 

2014 
PriniBiy 

$250.00 $0.00 

helms, Jeff & Cathy 

P. 0. Box 537 

HOMERVILLE, OA 31634 

06/19/2014 

Monetaty 

a. attorney 

b. Self 

2014 
Prinniiy 

$500.00 $0.00 

Hobbs, Teiiy 

P. 0. Box 54578 

Atlanta, ga 30308 

06/30/2014 

Monetary 

a. Lobyist 

b.Muliple Clients 

2014 
Run^Oir 
Priimiy 

$500.00 $0.00 

Campaign Contrlhullun Disclosure Report for 2014 June 30lh • Election Year - Original 
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HosPAC 
1673 Terrell Mill Rd. 

Marietta, ga 30067 

06/24/2014 

Monetary 

:!ni4 
RuifOir 
Primsiy 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

HosPAC 
1675 Terrell Mill Rd. 

Marietta, ga 30067 

04/22/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Pilinaiy 

SI ,000.00 $0.00 

IIA of Georgia, Inc 

3186 Chestnut dr. Connector 

Doraville,Ga. 30340 

04/05/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

IIA of Georgia, Inc 
3186 Chesmut Dr. Connector 

Donvilie,ga 30340 

05/30/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Priinsry 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Jason Shaw Campaign Committee 

P. 0. Box 245 
Lakeland, ga 31635 

05/15/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
l*iimaiy 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

John D. Bulloch, Jr. Senate Campaign 
3554bULLOCHrD. 
oCHLOCIG4EE,GA 31773 

04/15/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Priinniy 

$1,000.00 SO.OO 

John Oeerc Political Action 

Committee 

One John Deere Place 

Moliiic,IL 61265 

05/16/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$500.00 $0.00 

Lake Park famthouse Restaurant 

P. 0. box 992 
Lake Park, Ga. 31636 

04/05/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Primsry 

$250.00 $0.00 

Langdaie 111, William Pope 
400 Mack Dr. 

Valdosta,gB 31602 

04/14/2014 

Monetary 

a. Lawyer 

b. Self 

2014 
Primary 

$500.00 $0.00 

Lindvig, Jonatlian 

789 Twilley Ridge Rd.SW 

Smyrna, Ga 30082 

05/13/2014 

Monetary 

a. Financial Advisor 

b. Principal Wealth 

Advisors, Inc. 

2014 
Priiiiafy 

$250.00 $0.00 

Campaign Contribiiticin Disclosure Report for 2014 Juno 30th - Election Year - Original 
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Lovciii, Matthew 
91 BlacklandDr. 
Atlanta, ga 30342 

06/08/2014 
Monetary 

a. Insuianco Sales 
b. ironwood 
Insunince Seivices 

2014 
Priiiiaiy 

$150.00 $0.00 

MRAG - Good Government Fund 
P. O. Box 801 
Macon, ga 31202 

04/26/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
rrimaiy 

.$500.00 SO.OO 

Miller, Martin 
P. 0. Box 15593 
Savannah, ga 31416 

04/25/2014 
Monetary 

0. Buxincssman 
b. Self 

2014 
Primaiy 

$500.00 $0.00 

Monsanto Company 
800 North Lindbergh 
St. Louis, mo 63167 

05/03/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Piiniiiy 

$250.00 $0.00 

Neighbora for Sterling, Inc 
P.O.box 76153 
Sandy Springs, ga 30358 

06/14/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primaiy 

$125.00 $0.00 

Nichols, Matt 
383 Potter St 
Madison, ga 30650 

05/13/2014 
Monetary 

n. Allnmey 
b. -Sulherland/LSbill 
& Brennan, LLP 

2014 
Pitmary 

$300.00 $0.00 

Packing Coporation of America 
P. 0. Box 1048 
Valdosia.ga 31603 

05/15/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Piimary 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Panizzi, Giovanni 
P. 0. box 3782 
Valdosta, ga 31604 

05/06/2014 
Monetary 

a, Businessnmn 
b. Self 

2014 
Primaiy 

$250.00 $0.00 

Pickels, Curtis 
610 N.Laurel St. 
Quitman, ga 31643 

06/17/2014 
Monetary 

a. Drugist 
b. self 

2014 
Primaiy 

$2,500.00 $0.00 

Pickels.'Curtis 
610 N. Laurel St. 
Quitman, ga 31643 

06/17/2014 
Monetary 

a. Drugist 
b. Self 

2014 
Primaiy 

$500.00 SO.OO 
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Electronically Filed with the Georgia Guvemment Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commiasion on: 7/3/2014 7:02:39AM - Confirmation #C20I4000317110306 



4 
4 
4 

Powell for Rcprcsehtalive 
P.O. box 188 
Camilla, ga 31730 

05/09/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
ninwiy 

SI.000.00 $0.00 

Pulliam, David 
3889 Fairfax Ct. SB 
Aqtlanta, ga 30339 

03/22/2014 
Monetary 

a. Investment 
Advisor 
b Pullco Capital 
Management, LLC 

2014 
PriinaTy 

$230.00 $0.00 

Roundtiee, Bill 
6898 Miller Bridge Rd. 
Hahira.Ga 31632 

04/05/2014 
Monetary 

a. Businessman 
b.Scir 

2014 
Piimaiy 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Royal Consulting 
P. 0. box 607 
Camilla, ga 31730 

03/13/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Friiiuiy 

$200.00 $0.00 

Senator Jack Hill Campaign 
P.O. box486 
Reidsville, Ga. 304S3 

04/03/2014 
Monetary 

20J4 
Piiimiiy 

$300.00 so.oo 

Senator Jack Hill Campaign 
P. 0. box 486 
Reidsville, ga 304S3 

06/08/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primaty 

$300.00 $0.00 

Senator JelTMul lis Victory Account 
212 English Ave. 
Chickamcuga, ga 30707 

05/11/2014 2014 
Priinaiy 

$500.00 $0.00 

Service Copooration International 
Political Action Committee 
P. 0. Box 130S48 
Houston, tx 77219 

06/24/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Run.OIT 
Primary 

$300.00 $0.00 

SFAPACInc 
1333 Peachtree St. NE, Sle. 300 
Atlanta, ga 30309 

06«7/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Rim-OIT 
Primary 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Shaw, James S. 
311 Valdosta 1-Iwy. 
Ukeland,gR 31633 

04/21/2014 
Monetary 

a. Retired 
b. Self 

2014 
Primary 

$230.00 so.oo 
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Southcastein Milk 
P. 0. Box 3790 
Bcilview, fl 34421 

05/05/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Piimuiy 

$250.00 $0.00 

Southnistem Regional Medical 
Center 
600 Parkway Roilli 
Newnan.ga 30263 

05/13/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
rrimaiy 

$1,000.00 50.00 

Southern Cropo Production Assn. 
P. O. Box 7000 
Dawsenb.ga 39842 

06/16/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Sunlrust Good government group 
P. O. Box 4418 
Atlanta, ga 30302 

06/24/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Run-OfT 
Primary 

$250.00 $0.00 

Suntrust Good government group 
p. 0. BOX 4418 
aTLAANTA, GA 30302 

05/07/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$250,00 $0.00 

The Coca-Coia Company Georgia 
Political Action Fund 
P.O. box 1734 
Atlanta, ga 30301 

05/01/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$750.00 $0.00 

The PAC of Wine & Spirits 
WholesalersofGa. 
3S63 Piedmont Rd. MB 2 Piedmont 
Center, Ste. 320 
Atlanta, ga 30305 

06/24/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Run-Oir 
Primary 

$750.00 $0.00 

Tim Golden for Senate 
P. 0. box 1251 
Valdosta,ga 31604 

06/18/2014 
Monetary 

20i4 
Run-Otr 
Primary 

$1,250.00 $0.00 

Tim Golden for Senate 
P. 0. Box 1251 
Valdosta.ga 31604 

06/08/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
General 

$2,000.00 $0.00 

Tim Golden for Senate 
P. 0. Box 1251 
Valdosta,ga 31604 

04/09/2014 
Monetary 

20i4 
Primary 

$2,500.00 $0.00 
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United Health Services of Georgia 
PAC, IMC 
P. 0. Box 1210 
Taccoa, ga 30377 

05/22/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primmy 

$1,300.00 $0.00 

UPSPAC 
S3 GlenlakePkwy.NE 
Atlanta, ga 30328 

05/12/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Fiimaiy 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Voigt's Sheet Metal Works, Inc. 
2011 Springhill Dr. 
Valdosta,ga 31502 

05/01/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$2,500.00 $0.00 

Vyas, Ankur 
1649DtincnnDr.NW 
Atlanta, ga 30318 

06A)8/2014 
Monetary 

a. Banking 
b. Sun Trust Bank 

2014 
Primsiy 

$101.00 $0.00 

Wells Fargo & Co. Georgia 
Employees Good government Fund 
ISO S. Monroe Sic. Ste, 3069 
Tallahassee, fl 32301 

05/17/2014 
Monetary 

20i4 
Piimary 

$300.00 $0.00 

Wellzbarkcr, Doyle 
301 Plantation Dr. 
Quitman, ga 31643 

06/17/2014 
Monetary b.8Clf 

2014 
Primaiy 

$1,000.00 $0.00 

Weyerhaeuser 
P. 0. Box 9769 
Federal Way, Wa 98063 

05/08/2014 

Monetary 

2014 
Primaiy 

$750.00 $0.00 

Wiley, Thomas 
190 Green Island Rd. 
Savannah, ga 31411 

03/13/2014 
Monetary 

a. Banking 
b. State BVank and 
Trust Company 

2014 
Primaiy 

$250.00 $0.00 

Workplace Injury Network Political 
Action Comuiittcc, Ine 
3133 RoswellRd.,NE,Ste2IO 
Atlanta, ga 30305 

04/23/2014 
Monetary 

2014 
Primary 

$2,500.00 $0.00 

Campaign Corilribudon Diaclosiire Repori for 2014 June 30lli - Eleclion Year - Original 
Electronically Filed with the Georgia Government Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on: 7/3/2014 7:02:39AM - Confirmation #02014000317110305 



FILER ID: C2014000317 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disciosure Report 

Suinniarv oritcnii/cd Coiitribiitioiis Received 
InOClnd Total for thia period: S0.00 

Cash Contributions Total for this period: S81|876.14 
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•:i'C ccfjii FILER ID: C20I40003I7 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Loan Reporting 

Date of Loan Person(a) reaponslble for Occupation & 
Name of Lender Amount of Loan repayment of loan Flace of Employment 
Mailing Address Election Cycle Mailing Address Fiduciary Relationship 

1 have no loans to report this reporting period. 
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Ci-c fOKM a:nii 
UVM/12 

FtLERID: C20140003I7 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Itemized Expenditures 
Must list expenditures made to a single reelpleiil for which the •i|;i<rei;:itc total Is more than SI 00.00 

List Name and Mailing Address of 
Recipient 

Expenditure Date 
Expenditure Type 

Dceupatlon & 
Employer 

Expenditure Purpose Amount Paid 

Adel Dayiiliy Festival 
100 S. Hutchinson Ave. 
Adcl,GA 3i620 

04/17/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement S500.00 

Adel News 
P. 0. Box 1300 
Adci,GA 31620 

04/15/2014 
Expendituie 

Adveitiseineni $451.95 

Adel News 
P. O.Box iSOO 
Adei,GA 31620 

04/29/2014 
Expenditure 

Adveitisenient $551.95 

Adel News 
P. 0. Box 1500 
Adel.GA 31620 

05/12/2014 
Expenditure 

• 
Advcrliseinenl $1,011.40 

Austin Cattle Co. 
2101 W.Hill Ave. 
VBldosta,GA 31601 

05/20/2014 
Expenditure 

Meal for Campaign workers .$285.04 

Black Crow Media 
1711 Ellis Dr. 
Valdosta,GA 31602 

05/08/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement $2,487.84 

Black. Ellis 
3900 Jumping Gully Rd. 
Valdosta.GA 31601 

05/24/2014 
Expenditure 

a. Faimer/Legislator 
b. Self/State of Georgia 

Relmbiires for travel In 
eampuign for April 

$813.12 

Black, Ellis 
5900 Jumping Gully Rd. 
Valdosta,GA 31601 

05/21/2014 
Expenditure 

a. Farmer / X.egislator 
b. Self/State of 
Geoigia 

Rclmbures for travel In 
campaign for April 

$1,835.68 

Black, C. EUis 
5900 Jumping Gully Rd. 
Valdosta.GA 31601 

06/26«014 
I/ian Repayment 

a. Farmer / Legislator 
b. Self/State of 
Georgia 

Partial payment on Loan $7,250.00 

Boardwalk 
1801 Jeny Jones Dr. 
Valdosta,GA 31602 

04/03/2501 
Expenditure 

TeeSliirts $642.00 

BPS Outdoor Advertising 
P. O.Box 47 
Tiuflon,GA 31793 

04/17/2014 
Expendilure 

Billbouid Advertlselng $1,300.00 

Brooks County Board of Education 
1081 Barwick Rd. 
Quitman, GA 31643 

05/12/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement $200.00 
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Runell & Co. LLC 
5061 llodgkinsPLSW 
Lilburn.GA 30047 

05/22/2014 
Expenditure 

Robo call S879.63 

Citizens Community Bank 
P. 0. Box 338 
Hahira,GA 31632 

04/02/2014 
ExpcndiliiFB 

Checks, Deposit Books and 
Nixcbook 

$121.41 

Cook Publishing 
P. 0. Box 1500 
Adel.GA 31692 

05/02/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement $1,061.40 

Crawford, Tom 
566 Lakcshore Dr. 
Allania, GA 30307 

06^7/2014 
Expenditure 

a. Newsletter Publisher 
b. Self 

Newsletter Fee $199.00 

Fairway Outdoor Advertising 
369 Enterprise Dr. 
Valdosta,GA 31601 

05/08/2014 
Expenditure 

Billboard Adveniseiiig $1,499.96 

Home Gruwn Ga. 
968 Memorial Dr. 
Atlanta. OA 30316 

04/17/2014 
Expenditure 

Food for Fundraiser $702.00 

Home Grown Ga. 
968 Memorial Dr. 
Atlanta, GA 30316 

05/06/2014 
Expenditure 

Food for Fundraiser $540.00 

Howard N. Mead Co. 
530 Rock Sporing St. NE 
Atlanta, GA 30306 

05/14/2501 
Expenditure 

TV Ad $10,260.00 

Howard N. Mead Co. 
530 Rock Spring Ct. NE 
Atlanta, GA 30306 

06/26/2014 
Expenditure 

TV Ad $2,675.00 

Lake Park Area Chamber of Commerce 
P. 0. Box 278 
Lake Park, GA 31636 

06/12/2014 
Expendimre 

Adverliseincnt $350.00 

Lakeland Lanier Co. Chamber of 
Commerce 
P.O. Box 215 
Lakeland, GA 31635 

04/23/2014 
Expenditure 

Donation $125.00 

Linkin 
2029 Sicrlin Ct. 
Mountain View, CA 94043 

03/24/2014 
Expenditure 

$239.40 

Lowe's 
P. 0. Box 530914 
Atlanta, GA 30353 

06/27/2014 
Expenditine 

Material for Signs $251.66 

North Star Opinion research 
112 North Alfred St. 
Alexandira, VA 22314 

05/02/2014 
Expenditure 

Pol $4,500.00 
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Noilh Star Opinion Research 
112 North Alfred St. 
Alexandria, VA 22314 

04/03/2014 
Expenditure 

Poll S4,500.0U 

Parlay Political LLC 
P. 0. Box 1386 
Athens, GA 30606 

OS/08/2014 
Expenditure 

Mailings $7,999.52 

Parlay Political LLC 
P. 0. Box 13869 
Athens, GA 30606 

05/12/2014 
Expenditure 

Design, Praducliuii mid 
Diiildout of Smart Site 

$3,090.00 

Parlay Political LLC 
P. 0. Box 1386 
Athens, GA 30606 

05/12/2014 
Expenditure 

Consulting Fee $1,000.00 

Parlay Political, LLC 
P.. Box 1386 
Athens, GA 30606 

04/23/2014 
Expenditure 

Political Mailing $8,438.54 

Parlay Political, LLC 
P.O. Box 1386 
Athens, GA 30606 

05/08/2014 
Expenditure 

Consultant Fee $500.00 

Parlay Political, LLC 
P. 0. Box I38S 
Athens, GA 30606 

06/30/2014 
Expenditure 

'AdPrepareiioo $309.00 

Peliton Plastics 
130 Blanchard St. 
VBldo.sta,GA 31601 

04/01/2014 
Expenditure 

Yard Signs $1,750.00 

Public Opinion Strategies, LLC 
214 North Fayette St. 
Alexandria, VA 22314 

04/03/2014 
Expenditure 

Poll $6,500.00 

Roger Budd Company 
2907 N. Patterson St. 
ValdQsta,GA 31602 

04/24/2014 
Expenditure 

Billbaani Adveniseing $1,906.00 

Roger Budd Company 
2907 N. Patterson St. 

.VHldo.sta,GA 31602 

06/13/2014 
Expendimre 

Advertisement $912.00 

Small Town Broadcasting 
1 i8 N. Patterson St. 
Valda.sta,GA 31602 

06/18/2014 
Expenditure 

Advcnisement $360.00 

Smalltown Broadcasting, Inc 
118 N. Patterson St 
Valdosta,CA 31602 

05/02/2014 
Expenditure 

$1,080.00 

Slaluy, Vicki 
3393 Palm Circle 
Kennesaw, GA 30144 

04/18/2014 
Expenditure 

a.Independent 
Contractor 
b. Self 

Organize Fundraiser $750.00 

Campaign Contiibulion Oiscloaure Report for 2014 June 30th - Election Year - Original 
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Staley, Vicki 
3393 Palm Circle 
Kemicsaw, GA 30144 

04/14/2014 
Expenditure 

a. Iiidependaiit 
Contractor 
b. Self 

Organize Fundraiser $750.00 

State YMCA 
P. 0. box 820 
McDoiiough, GA 30253 

03/24/20 M 
Expenditure 

Donation $200.00 

Strickland Brockington Lewis, LLP 
Midtown Proscenium Ste. 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

04/21/2014 
Expenditure 

Legal fees to incoperate 
Campaign 

$1,260.96 

The Cllncli Counly News 
P. O. Box 377 
Homei-ville, GA 31634 

05/02/2014 
Expenditure 

Advcitiseincnt $906.00 

The Oinch County News 
P. 0. Box 377 
Homervillc, GA 31634 

06/08/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement $1,245.00 

The Cliucli Counly News 
P. 0. Box 377 
Homerville, GA 31634 

04/11/2014 
Expenditure 

AdvetliseinenI $115.50 

Tlioinasvillc Times Enterprise 
P. 0> Box 650 
Thoinasvillc, GA 31799 

07/28/2014 
Expenditure 

Adveiiisemeiit $535.00 

Tliomasville Times Enterprise 
P. 0. box 650 
Thomasvillc, GA 31799 

04/03/2014 
Expenditure 

Subscription $155.88 

Thomasviolle Thomas Co. Chamber of 
Coimmerce' 
401 S. Broad St. 
Thoniasville, GA 31799 

05/14/2014 
Expenditure 

Dues $195.00 

US Press 
1628 James P. Rodgers Dr. 
Valdosta,GA 3160] 

05/02/2014 
Expendituie 

Postage $283.74 

US Press 
1628 James P. Rodgers Dr. 
Valdosta.GA 31601 

O5/OS/2014 
Expenditure 

Printing and Mailing Letter $1,013.43 

US Press 
1628 James P. Rodgers Dr. 
ValdostB, GA 31601 

04/01/2014 
Expendititre 

Signs $2,942.50 

US Press 
1628 James P. Rodgers Dr. 
Valdosta,GA 31601 

05/30/2014 
Expenditure . 

Signs $816.41 

U S Press 
1628 James P. Rodgers Dr. 
Valdosta.GA 31601 

04/11/2014 
Expenditure 

Magnetic Signs $185.11 

Campaign Contribution Disclosure Rqiorl for 2014 June 30th - Election Year - Original 
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US Press 
1628 James P. Rodgers Dr. 
Valdosta.GA 31601 

04/11/2014 
Expenditure 

Yard Signs 32,113.25 

Valdosta Daily times 
P. O. Box 968 
Valdosta.GA 31603 

04/24/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement S560.S0 

Valdosta Daily times 
P.O. box 968 
Valdosta.GA 31603 

04/28/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement S92I.I3 

Valdosta Daily times 
P. 0. Box 968 
Valdosta.GA 31603 

04/24/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement $302.50 

Valdosta Daily Times 
P.O. Box968 
Valdoslaa,GA 31603 

05/16/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement $1,025.50 

Valdosta Daily Times 
P. 0. box 968 
Valdosta.GA 31603 

OS/05/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement $863.00 

Valdosta Daily Times 
P. 0. Box 968 
Valdosta, GA 31603 

OS/18/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement $125.00 

Valdosta Daily Times 
P. 0. Box 968 
Valdosta, C A 31603 

06/16/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement $395.00 

Valdosta Daily Times 
P. 0. Box 968 
Valdosta, GA 31603 

06/10/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisemeitt $125.00 

Valdosta DSaily Times 
P. 0. Box 968 
Valdosta. GA 31603 

OS/08/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement $1,782.12 

VSU Foundation 
I SOON. Patteison St. 
Valdosta,, GA 31602 

05/08/2014 
Expenditure 

Donation $200.00 

WGOV 
2973 Hwy84W 
Valdosta, GA 31602 

04/28/2014 
Expenditure 

Advertisement $903.00 

WGOV 
2973 Hwy 84 W 
Valdosta, GA 31602 

05/02/2014 
Expenditure 

$2,064.00 

Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report Tor 2014 June 30th - Election Year - Original 
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FILER ID: 02014000317 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 
Summary of Itemizcid Expfenditures Made: 

Paid Ezpeaditures Tutal for this period: SlOl,815.08 

Campaign Contribution Disciosuie Report for 20i4 June 30th - Election Year - Original 
Electronically Filed with the Oeorgia Government Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on: 7/3/2014 7;02;39AM - Confirmation #C2014000317110306 



a-l'.FOKMCCIlK 
KI'IV 4,12 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Investments Statement 
Investment Name There are No Investments this reporting perioil 

Institution/Person 
Holding Account 

Account Number 

Address There are No Investments this reporting period Value at tieglnning af repaning period 
Address Value el end orrepurliiig period 
City, State, Zip CaahDIvidendi 

Iniereil Fiid Out 

Investment Transactions 

Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report for 2014 June 30th - Election Year - Original 
Electronically Filed with the Georgia Government Transparency and 
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CrCfOXM Cl'UK 
RI:VIIS FILER ID: C2006000369 

4 
i 
4 

1. Report Type 

Original Report 

State of Georgia 

Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 
2. Filing is being made on behalf of: 
Candldmi! or rublk Omdiil 

C2006000369-
C. Ellis Black 
State Representative, District 174 

Filing Ofticc Use 
Only 

E-Filed on 
7/2/14 S:S2am 

Use Earlier of Post 
Mark or Hand 
Delivered Date 

3. identifying and Contact Information 

(1) t:. l-liis m;tck (2) 1)7/112/31114 

Full Ntme cj/ Cauitidale or Ntm-CandUau Cmupaign Cammiiict Tmlay'r IJiile 

MnttingAidna 

(4) I22;)| 5S'/-754f. 

Contact Phone Number (IPe wtd undentnnd the reieaee of this In/tutnatian asperoitssion la co/tyonr ojfiee tj necnsa/yj 

(5) if a Candidate oi Public OlTieial, is lliere a campaign oininiiiiee (one oiinore persons) to make campnign liansaclioiis, keep die rinnneiul Kcunis 

oflho campaign, or iiie the reports? NO (6) Ifso, is IlieConimillcc registered with the Slote Ethics Commission? IVCl 

(7) 
Name v/Cholrpernin and/or Tteiaum afConuuiitee 

A. Period for which you are Reporting 

My Non Election Year My Election Year Run-Offs 
(llGiiBM Hrquirp Onlx If foa an in H Run OIT 

Ebellan) 

Special Elections 
(Rcptrr HRiDlra f)iil> If yau arr In • Kimhil 

Rliclhifl) 

• January 31,2014 

Q June 30,2014 

Q .Ianuaiy31.2014 

Q March 31, 2014 

June 30,2014 

1 1 September 30,2014 

• Octol5cr25,2014 

1 1 December 31,2014 

1—1 6 days before Primary 
' Rui)-Gtf.2014 

1—1 6 days beforc General 
' Run-Off, 2014 

r~| 6 days befon: Special 
Primary Run-Off, 
2014 

rn 6 days before Special 
' Run.Ofr.2014 

r-i IS days before 
'—' Special Primary, 

2014 

1—1 15 days before 
' Special, 2014 

• Dec. 31,2014 

Supplemental Reporting 
• June 30,2014 
I 1 December 31,2014 
'PcivMik IfiKiur, din.-ir wilh riccK liiiitk uiiUl 
iivb rnmb iie eipniilttf if provbleil iti liiv A«l 

*Uii»-jcceuful einilitJiKi wiili vXs;<u riiip(i.fti 
whu icvrin: ruurihuiikios in iviiic d«hi 
iiiriiiivJ, iiniil iikdh Ibiiita wc CipcRdtd, ot'iiifh 

Q .Ianuaiy31.2014 

Q March 31, 2014 

June 30,2014 

1 1 September 30,2014 

• Octol5cr25,2014 

1 1 December 31,2014 

1—1 6 days before Primary 
' Rui)-Gtf.2014 

1—1 6 days beforc General 
' Run-Off, 2014 

r~| 6 days befon: Special 
Primary Run-Off, 
2014 

rn 6 days before Special 
' Run.Ofr.2014 

r-i IS days before 
'—' Special Primary, 

2014 

1—1 15 days before 
' Special, 2014 

• Dec. 31,2014 

The electronic fiiing of this document constitutes an affirmation that the statement is true, complete, and 
correct. As per modifications of the Ethics In Government Act, filing a separate notarized affidavit Is no 

longer required. See O.C.G.A. §§ 21-5-34.1(e) and 21-5-50(e). 

Campaign Contribulion Disclosure Report for 2Q14 June 30lh - Election Year - Original 
Electronically Filed wilh the Georgia Government Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on: 7/2/2014 5:52:21 AM -- Confirmation #C2006000369i 10744 



(KirUHMCinR 
«hV I'l.' FILER ID: C2006000369 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Summary Report 

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED 
1 I Have: 

No contrlbullons to report. 
In-Kind 

Estimated Value 
Cash Amount 

2 Total contributions previously reported. 
SO.GO $80,790.86 

3 Total amount of all itemized contributions received in this reporting period which arc 
listed on the "Itemized Contributions" page. SO.OO $0.00 

3a All liraus received this reporting period. $0.00 

3b Interest earned on campaign account this reporting period. 
SO.OO 

3c Total amount of invesunents sold this reporting period. 
$0.00 

3d Total amount of cash dividends and interest paid out this reporting period. 
.•J . $0.00 

4 
Total amount of all separate contributions of SI 00.00 or less received in this reporting 
period and not listed on tlie "Itemized Contributions" page. 
"Commnn Snu.ree" cniitrihiitions must be aeerecated on the "Itemized t'ontribuiions" SO.OO $0.00 

5 
Total contributions reported this reporting period. 
(Line 3 +3a •< 3b+3c J-3d-i-4) SO.OO SO.OO 

6 Total contributions to date. 
(Line 2+ 5) $0.00 $80,790.86 

EXPENDITURES MADE 

7 I Have: 
The fiillotving expenditures to report: 

In-Kind 
Estimated Value 

Cash Amount 

g 
Total expenditures made and reported prior to this reporting period. $0.00 $3,150.00 

9 Total amount of all itemized expenditures made in this repotting period which are listed 
on the "Itemized Expenditures" page. $0.00 $10,250.00 

10 Total amount iif all separate expenditures of S100.00 or less each that were made 
in this reporting period and not listed on the "Itemized Expenditures" page. $0.00 $0.00 

11 Total expenditures reported this reporting period. 
(Line 9+ 10) $0.00 $10,250.00 

12 Total expenditures to dale. 
(Line 8+11) 

$0.00 $13,400.00 

INVESTMENTS 

13 Amount of Investments at the beginning of this reporting period. 1 • 
$0.00 

14 Total amount of investments at the close of this reporting period. $0.00 

15 Net Bfllnncc On Hand. 
(Line 6-12+141 $67,390.86 

Campaign Cnntribution Disclosure Repon for 2014 June 30th - F.lecrion Year • Original 
F.lcctronically Filed with the Georgia Government Tiansparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on; 7/2/2014 5:32:21 AM - Confirmation #C2006000369110744 



111: i-tikM 

KiViifi; 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Outstanding Indebtedness 

Primary 2014 Indebtedness Amoiiiil 

1 Outstanding indebtedness at the beginning of this repotting period. so.oo 

2 I.nans irceived this reporting period. $0.00 

3 Deferred payments of expenses this reporting period. $0.00 

4 Payments made on loans this reporting period. $0.00 

5 Credits leceivcd on loans/defeiTed payments tliis repotting period. $0.00 

<> Payments this period on previously deferred expenses. $0.00 

7 Total indebtedness at the close of this reporting period, 
(line I +2 + 3-4-5-6) 

$0.00 

Run-Off Primary 2014 Indebtedness Amount 

1 Outstanding indebtedness at the beginning of this reporting period. $0.00 

•}. Loans received litis repotting period. so.oo 

3 Deferred payments of expenses this repotting period. $0.00 

4 Payments made on loans this reporting period. $0.00 

5 Credits received on loans/deferred payments this reporting period. $0.00 

6 Payments this period on previously deferred expenses. $0.00 

7 Total indebtedness at the clo.se of this reporting period. 
(litiel+2 + 3-4-5-6) 

$0.00 

4 

Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report Tor 2014 June 30lh - Election Year - Original 
Eluclroniciilly Filed willi the Georgia Oovemmenl Transparency and 
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CrCKOUM CCUH 
REV 4/1?. FILER ID: C2006000369 

state of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Loan Reporting 

Name of Lender 
Mallinii Address 

Date of Loan 
Amount of Loan 
Election Cycle 

Pcrson(s) responsible for 
repayment of loan 

MalllnB Address 

Occupation & 
Place of Employment 
Fiduciary Relationsliip 

I have no loans to report this reporting period. 

Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report for 2014 June 30th • Election Year - Original 
Electronically Filed with the Georgia Government Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on: 7^2/2014 5:52:21AM ~ Confirmation #02006000369110744 



err roiiM CCUK 
Kl-.v 4/12 

FILER ID: C20060D0369 

4 
4 
t 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure R 

Itemized Expenditures 
Must list cxpcndilurcs made to a single recipient for which the njigrei-iii 

eport 

total Is more than $100.00 

List Name and Mailing Address of 
Recipient 

Expenditure Date 
Expenditure Type 

Occupation & 
Employer 

Expenditure Purpose Amount Paid 

Boston Gin 
P. 0. box 340 
Boston, GA 31626 

06/17/2014 
Refund 

Reimburse Contribution $750.00 

Brooksco Dairy inc 
P. O. Box 508 
Quitman, CA 31643 

06/17/2014 
Refund 

Reimburse Conlribiitien $1,000.00 

Buddy Carter for Congress 
P. 0. Box 222 
Pooler, GA 31322 

06/27/2014 
Bxpeitditure 

Conlribulion $500.00 

Ktiis Black for Senate Inc 
5900 Jumping Guliy Rd. 
Vaidosta.OA 31601 

05/16/2014 
Expenditure 

Conlribulion $1,500.00 

Ellis Black for Senate, Inc 
5900 Jumping Guliy Rd. 
Valdosta,GA 31601 

04/01/2014 
Expenditure 

Contribution $1,000.00 

PIckels, Curtis 
610 N. Laurel St. 
Quitman, GA 31643 

06/17/2014 
Reiund 

a. Drugist 
b. Self 

Reimburse Conliibution $2,500.00 

Koundtrcc, Bill 
6898 Miller Bridge Rd. 
llahira.GA 31632 

04/14/2014 
Refund 

a. Businessman 
b. Self 

Reimburse Contribuiion $1,000.00 

Southern Crop Protection Asso, 
P. O. Box 7000 
Dawson, GA 39842 

06/19/2014 
Refund 

Reimburse Contribution $1,000.00 

Weltzbarker, Doyle 
301 Plantation Dr. 
Quihnan, GA 31643 

06/17/2014 
Refund 

a. Businessman 
b. Self 

Reimburse Contribution $1,000.00 

FILER ID: C2006000369 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 
Stimmtu'V of Itcmi/ccl ExDenclituics Made 

Paid Expenditures Total for this period: SID,250.00 

Campaign Contribution Disciosure Report for 2014 June 30th - Election Year -Original 
Electronically Filed with the Georgia Government Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on: 7/2/2014 5:52:21 AM --Confmnation #C2006000369i 10744 



Cl-'CI'ORMCCnK 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Investments Statement 
Investment Name There are No bivestments this reporting pcrioil 

Instilution/Person Account Number 
Holding Account 
Address There are No Investments this reporting perioil Vihie Bl bcgiiuiinij gf repoilinij iKriixl 
Address Value Bi end of reponing perioil 
City, State, Zip Cash Dividends 

Inlciesi Told Out 

Investment Transactions 

Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report for 2014 June 30th - Election Year - Original 
Electronically Filed with the Georgia Government Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on: 7/2/2014 S:S2:2IAM ~ Confirmation #C2006000369110744 



OT: FllIlM ecu* 
III:V III I FILER ID: C2006000369 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

1. RepurtTypc 

Oriyinal Report 

2. Filing is being made on behalf of: 
Caiidldiiicorl'iibllcOmcliil 

C20n6000369-
C. Ellis Block 
State Representative, District 174 

Filing Oriicc Use 
Only 

E-Filed on 
7/2/14 5:52 am 

Use Earlier of Post 
Mark or Hand 
Delivered Date 

3. Identifying and Contact Information 

(I) c;. Ellis niiick 
Full Numc oj CuiMale ai- Nin-Caadiitaii Cumpaign Commiilce 

(2) 07/02/21) I-i 
Todof'a Dulu 

(3) 59iH> Jiiinnlw! Ciillv Kil Vali 

Mnlling Addrcsi 

(4) (22'» .SS'/OSilfi 

Couiacl Fhme Nimhei- (Wt mil undtnlcud lie ivlease of His ioformiuloii as pemlssioa to vail your efflce If mvessary.} 

(5) It 1 Caiiilldaie oi-Public OfTicial, ia iliere a cninpnisn cunuiiitln (one or mom pcnons) lo make campaign iiansaclioiu, keep Ihc rinaneinl recurds 

oniweimipnign, ornielherepoils? NO (6) [fao, ia Die Cumniillce rceiaieicd wilhihe Slaie lilhics Coinniisaion? NO 

(7) 
ila/ue of Chaiipenaju tiad / as TSeasunr afCaowdiiee 

4. Period for which you arc Reporting 

My Non Election Year My Election Year Run-Offs 
in iKuiior 

EhlHnnl 

Special Elections 
IKipoM HffqulrrOulyllyDiiBrcIa aSiwIil 

RiKilMt 

Q January 31. 2014 

Q June 30,2014 

Q January 31,2014 

• March 31. 2014 

June 30.2014 

Q September 30,2014 

Q October 25, 2014 

1 1 Deceinbcr 31.2014 

rn 6 days before Priinory 
^ Run-Off, 2014 

1—1 6 day.s before General 
' Run-Off. 2014 

r~| 6 days befure Special 
Primary Riin-Off, 
2014 

1—1 6 days before Special 
Run-Off. 2014 

1—1 15 days before 
Special Primary, 
2014 

|—j 15 days before 
^ Special. 2014 

• Dec. 31.2014 

Supplomonlal Reporting 
• June 30,2014 
[~) December 31,2014 

Icjt-Mj: (viih rai-ns ritwH wilil 
hMb Ibinik err as (trovldnl m lltf <\vi 

*l>i<auv«sMidi-jailiil!iii-owiiltru>.:si limits .u 

Vkini I««!i.-tt\ niiiiiUiuiiMK 10 Ii:tii<; lUii 

I'nciJiicJ, unill iiirh fmnli tii'o uncntfei-, oi sttsh 

iliitas 

Q January 31,2014 

• March 31. 2014 

June 30.2014 

Q September 30,2014 

Q October 25, 2014 

1 1 Deceinbcr 31.2014 

rn 6 days before Priinory 
^ Run-Off, 2014 

1—1 6 day.s before General 
' Run-Off. 2014 

r~| 6 days befure Special 
Primary Riin-Off, 
2014 

1—1 6 days before Special 
Run-Off. 2014 

1—1 15 days before 
Special Primary, 
2014 

|—j 15 days before 
^ Special. 2014 

• Dec. 31.2014 

The electronic filing of this document constitutes an affirmation that the statement Is true, complete, and 
correct. As per modifications of the Ethics in Government Act, filing a separate notarized affidavit Is no 

longer required. See O.C.G.A. §§ Zl-S-34.1{e) and 21-5-50(e). 

Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report for 2014 June 30lh - Election Year - Original 
Electronically Filed with the Georgia Government Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on; 7/2/2014 5:52:2JAM --Coiirirmalion//C20n6000369110744 



m-niH.Mn tut FILER (D: (:2006000369 

4 

i 
4 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Summary Report 

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED 

1 I Have; 
No cuntriliiitions to report. 

In-Kind 
EstimHtcd Value 

Cash Amount 

.2 Total conlribulioii.s previou-sly reported. $0.00 $80,790.86 

3 Total amount of oil itemized contrihntion.s received in this reporting period which are 
listed on the "Itemized Contributions" page. $0.00 $0.00 

3a All loans received this reponing period. $0.00 

3b Iiilercsl earnud un campaign account this reporting period. fj $0.0(1 

3c Total amount of investments sold this icpnrling period. $0.1)0 

3d Total amuunt of cash dividends and interest paid out this reporting period. SO.OO 

4 
Total amount of all sepaiete coiilribtilions of $100.00 or less received in this reporting 
period and not listed on the "Ilemized Conirlbutions" page. 
"Cominnn .Source" conU ibulions must he acereealed on the "Itemized Cuiitiiliutions" $0.00 $0.00 

S 
Total contribulioiis reported thi.s.rcparting period. 
CLine3 i 3a 3b+.3c + 3d i 4) $0.00 .$0.00 

6 Total contributions tu dale. 
(Line 2 n- 5) $0.00 $80,790.86 

EXPENDITURES MADE 

7 1 Have; 
The following cxpcndilures to report; 

In-Kind 
Estiiniifcd Value 

C.isli Amount 

8 Total expetidituies made and reported prior to this reporting period. $0.00 $3,150.00 

9 Total ainouitt of all itemized expenditures nindc in this reporting period which are listed 
on the "Itemized Expenditures" page. .$0.00 $10,250.00 

10 Total amuunt uf all separate expenditures of $100.00 or less each that were made 
in this reporting period and not listed on the "Itemized Expenditures" page. $0.00 $0.00 

II 1'olal expenditures repoiled this reporting period. 
(Line 9 H- 10) $0.00 $10,250.00 

12 'i otal cxpcndilures to date. 
(Line 8+ 11) 

$0.00 $13,400.00 

INVESTMENTS 

13 Amount of invcsttncnts at the beginning of this rcporliiig period. 
. • 4 

• 0C-- •a' * SO.OO 

14 Total amount of iiwesiinciils at the close of this reporting period. SO.OO 

15 Net Balance Un Iliind, 
fLineC- 12 I-I4I $67,390.86 

Campaign Contribuiion DIsclusure Rapnrl for 2014 June 30lh - Elculiun Year - Original 
lOcclrunically Filed with the Georgia Covernmcnl Transparency and 

Campaign Finanee Cnmniissinn on: 7/2/2014 S:.'i2:21 AM -- Cunrinnatinn /IC2006000369110744 



rrc rokMccuK 
Kl;\'4yi:' 

4 

1 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Outstanding Indebtedness 

Primary 2014 Indebtedness Amount 

1 Outstanding indebtedness at (he beginning of this reporting period. so.oo 

2 Loans received this repotting period. $0.00 

3 Deferred payments of expenses this reporting period. $0.00 

4 Payments made on loans this reporting period. $0.00 

5 Ciedils received on loans/dcfeiied payments this reporting period. $0.00 

6 Payments this period on previously deferred expenses. $0.00 

7 Total indebtedness at the close of this reporting period, 
(line 1+2 + 3- 4- 5-6) $0.00 

Run-Off Primary 2014 Indebtedness Ayji""!.! 

1 Outstanding indebtedness at the beginning of this repotting period. $0.00 

2 Loans received this reporting period. $0.00 

3 Deferred payments of expenses this reporting period. $0.00 

4 Payments made on loans this reporting period. $0.00 

5 Credits received on loans/deferred payments this reporting period. $0.00 

6 Payments this period on previously deferred expenses. $0.00 

7 Total indebtedness at the close of this reporting period, 
(line 1+2 + 3-4-5-6) 

$0.00 

CainpHign Contribution Disclosure Report for 2014 June 30th - Election Year - Original 
Electronically Filed with the Georgia Government Transpsiency end 

Campaign Finance Commission on; 7/2/2014 5:52:21 AM - Conrirmation #C200(;000369110744 
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State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Loan Reporting 

Date of Loan Person(s) responsible for Occupation & 
Name of Lender Amount of Loan repayment of loan Place of Employment 
Malline Address Election Cycle Mailing Address Fiduciary Rdatlonsliip 

I have no loans to report this reporting period. 

Campaign Conlribution Disclosure Report for 2014 June 30th - Election Year - Original 
Electronically Filed with the Oeorgia Government Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on: 7/2/2014 5:32:21 AM --Confirmation #C2006000369110744 
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FILER ID: C2006000369 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure R 

Itemized Expenditures 
Must list expenditures made to a single recipient for which Ihe nuurvgnii 

eport 

total Is mure than SIOO.OO 

List Name and Mailing Address nf 
Recipient 

Expenditure Date 
Expenditure Type 

Occupatinn & 
Employer 

Expenditure Purpose Amount Paid 

Boston Gin 
P. 0. box 340 
Boston, GA 31626 

06/17/2014 
Refund 

-

Reimbuise Conlribiiiien S750.00 

Brooksco Daii^ Iiic 
P. O. Box 508 
Quitman, GA 31643 

06/17/2014 
Refund 

• Reimburse Coiitribuiion S 1,000.00 

Buddy Carter for Congress 
P. O. Box 222 
Pooler, GA 31322 

06/27/2014 
Expenditure 

Coniribuiion S500.00 

Ellis Black for Senate Inc 
5900 Jumping Gully Rd. 
Vaidosta,GA 31601 

05/16/2014 
Expenditure 

Conlribulioii $1,500.00 

Ellis Black for Senate, inc 
5900 Jumping Gully Rd. 
Valdosta,GA 31601 

04/01/2014 
Expenditure 

Coniribuiion $1,000.00 

Pickcis, Curtis 
610 N. Uurcl Si. 
Quitman, GA 31643 

06/17/2014 
Refund 

a. Drugist 
b. Self 

Reimburse Contribution $2,500.00 

Rnundtree, Dili 
6898 Miller Bridge Rd. 
Haliiiii,GA 31632 

04/14/2014 
Refund 

a. Businessman 
b. Self 

Reimburse Contribution $1,000.00 

Southern Crop Protection Asso. 
P. 0. Box 7000 
Oawsan,GA 39842 

06/19/2014 
Refund 

Rcimbuisc Coniribuiion $1,000.00 

Weltzbarker, Uoyle 
301 Fliuitsilon Dr. 
Quitman, GA 31643 

06/17/2014 
Refund 

a. Businessman 
b. Self 

Reimburse Contribution $1,000.00 

FILER 10: C2006000369 

State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 
Summary of Iteini/ecl Expenditures Made 

Paid Expenditures Total for this period: SIO,250.00 

Campaign ConlTibution Disclusure Rcporl for 2014 June 30lh - F.lecliiin Year - Original 
Elcclronically Filed with Ihe Georgia Government Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on: 7/2/2014 5:52:21 AM - ConHrmalion #C2006000369110744 
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State of Georgia 
Campaign Contribution Disclosure Report 

Investments Statement 
Investment Name There are No Investments this reporting perioil 

Institution/Person 
Holding Account 

Account Number 

Addiess There are No Investments this reporting period Vfllua al beginning of icporting period 

Address Value al end of rvporilng paxiod 

City, State, Zip Cash Dividends 

Interest Paid Out 

Investment Transactions 

CaiTipaign Contribution Diaclosurc Report for 2014 June 301h - Election Year - Origmal 
Electronically Filed with the Geurgia Government Transparency and 

Campaign Finance Commission on: 7/2/2014 S;S2;2IAM - Conflnnation #C2006000369110744 


